
Sent Time TO From CC Redactions Reason for Redaction
8:21 PM Jon Mallek, Chris Watson, Mayor Taylor David Hutchinson Personal Information Privacy
7:58PM Jacqueline Beaudry Dharma Akmon Personal Information Privacy
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Ann Arbor City Council Regular Session: December 1, 2025
Email Redactions List Pursuant to Council Resolution R-09-386 



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: David Hutchinson
To: Mallek, Jon; Watson, Chris; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
Subject: Huron Parkway
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 8:21:53 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn why this
is important

The idea that you may actually mess with Huron Parkway is ridiculous. It already has ready made
paths for bikes and pedestrians, and is about the only way to get north and south in the city
(especially since you got the state NOT to add lanes to US 23, which is backed up many hours of the
day), and appears to have very good visibility and seems quite safe. PLEASE resist the knee jerk need
you seem to have to do whatever you can to make traveling in the city even more difficult than it
already is. This is a solution without a problem.

mailto:hutchannarbor@outlook.com
mailto:JMallek@a2gov.org
mailto:CWatson@a2gov.org
mailto:CTaylor@a2gov.org
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


From: Beaudry, Jacqueline
To: City Council
Cc: Reiser, John; Kaur, Atleen
Subject: FW: Vegetation ordinance - proposed amendment
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 8:17:02 PM
Attachments: ORD-25-34 proposed amendment.docx

 
 
Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk (MiPMC4, MMC)
Past President, Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks
2019 Michigan City Clerk of the Year
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104
734.794.6140 (O) ∙ 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41401
jbeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
 
 
 

 
From: Rickinger, Rachel <RRickinger@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 7:33 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>
Subject: FW: Vegetation ordinance - proposed amendment

 
I believe CM Watson will be introducing these changes.
 
Rachel Rickinger, Deputy Clerk – Elections & Outreach  (she/her/hers)
City of Ann Arbor Clerk’s Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104
734.794.6140 (O) ∙ 734.994.8296 (F)
rrickinger@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
 

From: Rickinger, Rachel 
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 6:00 PM
To: Reiser, John <JReiser@a2gov.org>; Akmon, Dharma <DAkmon@a2gov.org>
Subject: Vegetation ordinance - proposed amendment

 
Attached is a document reflecting your discussed changes to the language in section 3.14. The
changes are highlighted in yellow to draw attention.
 
-Rachel
 
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

 

mailto:JBeaudry@a2gov.org
mailto:CityCouncil@a2gov.org
mailto:JReiser@a2gov.org
mailto:AKaur@a2gov.org
mailto:jbeaudry@a2gov.org
http://www.a2gov.org/
mailto:rrickinger@a2gov.org
http://www.a2gov.org/
mailto:JReiser@a2gov.org
mailto:DAkmon@a2gov.org
mailto:rrickinger@a2gov.org
http://www.a2gov.org/

ORDINANCE NO. ORD-25-34









3:14. - Trimming and corner clearance.



(1)  Trees, shrubs, and other vegetation on private property shall be maintained so that no part thereof intrudes upon street or sidewalk in the space 8 feet above the surface of the right-of-way to allow 8 feet of clearance over sidewalks and 14 feet of clearance over streets.

(2)  Shrubs and other Vvegetation adjacent to intersections shall be maintained to allow for adequate sight distance within the sight triangle and shall not exceed 30” in height based on the criteria in the AASHTO (American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials) Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets, 5th Edition (2005), or as subsequently amended.

(3) Trees, shrubs, vegetation, and rain gardens on private property must be brought into compliance with this section within 90 days after the effective date of this ordinance.





This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Akmon, Dharma
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline
Subject: Fw: 12/1/2025 Council Mtg
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 7:58:24 PM

--
Dharma Akmon
Council Member, Ward 4
Ann Arbor City Council
View and sign up for my newsletter at https://www.dharmafora2.com/news

From: Rachel Pooley 
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 7:51 PM
To: Eyer, Jen <JEyer@a2gov.org>; Akmon, Dharma <DAkmon@a2gov.org>
Subject: 12/1/2025 Council Mtg
 

I called today to be able to make a statement by phone at tonight’s meeting. I was given these
2 numbers to call, and told I would be on hold until called upon.
888-788-0099
877-853-5247

At 6:55, I called each of these numbers; both asked for a zoom meeting number—which I was
never given. While watching the meeting, I heard my name called, and someone announced
that I was expected to be there in person.

So that system did not work very well. I could easily have been sent a zoom link. Please help
staff realize that not being able to speak denies my ability to participate.

I encouraged other folks to attend or call in to support A2CLT. I re-arranged my schedule in
order to give my wholehearted support of the Ann Arbor Community Land Trust. It’s
disappointing that I wasn’t able to speak. 

We need all kinds of housing options available. Building equity is important, much better than
rent. A2CLT has the capacity and skill to run this program, and I think the City should support
their work.

We are expecting A2CLT townhouses and a house on Jewett—and looking forward to this and
more A2CLT housing throughout Ann Arbor. Please support using TIF funding for this
important project.

I hope this letter will have the same weight as calling in!

Rache Pooley

mailto:DAkmon@a2gov.org
mailto:JBeaudry@a2gov.org
https://www.dharmafora2.com/news


This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Rachel Pooley
To: Eyer, Jen; Akmon, Dharma
Subject: 12/1/2025 Council Mtg
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 7:52:02 PM

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

mailto:rvpooley@gmail.com
mailto:JEyer@a2gov.org
mailto:DAkmon@a2gov.org



